

# JOY IGBONEKWU OBIANUJU

13, Wilisco Close, Iju Ishaga, Lagos State  
08160530217 | joykenneth605@gmail.com

## OBJECTIVE

I am an experienced Web developer seeking employment with a fast growing start-up. I bring more than two years experience writing JavaScript and Laravel. I seek challenging opportunities where I can fully utilize my skills for the success of the organization.

## EXPERIENCE

- **Global Classic Enterprises (NYSC)**  
*4th April, 2022 - 31st January, 2022*  
IT Support
  - Handled their logo and graphics design.
  - Attended efficiently to customers.
  - Troubleshooting when there are issues.
- **New Horizons Computer Learning Center**  
*July, 2019 - December, 2019*  
Intern
  - Kept accurate records of all the books needed for learning.
  - Printed certificates when necessary.
  - Worked with my team to come up with awesome web development projects.

## EDUCATION

- **Nnamdi Azikiwe University, Awka**  
*2016 - 2021*  
Computer Science / BSc  
4.22
- **Chessville Private School**  
*2014*  
O Level

## SKILLS

- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft Excel
- Microsoft Office
- HTML & CSS
- Bootstrap
- JQuery
- AJAX
- PHP (Laravel)
- SQL
- Problem Solving
- Team Building

## PROJECTS

- **CBT Based exam**  
CBT Based exam for a police academy that comprises of the admin, coordinator, staff, and student sections. The admin can add courses, staff and students and make changes to their profiles. The coordinator sets exam date and duration, and approves the exam. Each staff sets their respective exam questions, and the students take the exam and have their marks sent to them.

- **Attendance Management System**

Attendance Management System for a CDS group. It comprises of admin and user sections. The admin can add and view CDS members, they can grant leave to CDS members and declare a CDS member late. In the user section, the CDS member can mark attendance, apply for leave, and view their profiles.

## INTERESTS

- Technology
- Volleyball
- Participating in social activities
- Graphics design (Canva)

## REFERENCE

- - ""  
Available on demand

## CERTIFICATIONS

- **Diploma in web design**  
HTML, CSS, JavaScript
- **Advanced diploma in web design**  
WordPress, PHP, JQuery, AJAX, Laravel